



MARITIME ADVISORY BOARD
THE CITY OF ANNAPOLIS

March 18, 2026

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401
(410) 263-7940

VIA EMAIL ATTACHMENT AND REGULAR MAIL

Hon. Jared Littman, Mayor
Members, City Council
City of Annapolis
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401

Re: Ordinance O-3-26 - Harbor Line at Hawkins Cove

Dear Mayor Littman and Members of the Council:

Currently pending before the City Council is Ordinance O-3-26 which ordinance proposes to amend the harbor line at Hawkins Cove. The purpose of the legislation is to modify the harbor line in order to accommodate much-needed improvements to the public water access at that location.

Although the legislation was not formally referred to the Maritime Advisory Board (MAB), at the request of Alderman Savidge and Alderman Thorp the MAB received a presentation from City staff on the proposed amendment, as well as the proposed improvements to the shoreline and the in-water improvements.

Following the presentation from City staff the MAB unanimously approved a motion to recommend the prompt adoption of O-3-26 in order to facilitate the needed improvements at Hawkins Cove.

Thank you and the City Council for your favorable consideration of this legislation.

Very truly yours,

Tarrant H. Lomax, Chair

cc: Cynthia Reuter, Legislative and Policy Analyst